

African-American/Black Parent Advisory Committee

General Meeting April 13, 2022 5:30 p.m.- 7:00 p.m. General Meeting



Minutes

- **1.0** *Welcome* Meeting called to order at (5:40pm). Karesha (President) welcomed all members and guests present. Earlisha Gaines made the motion to start the meeting and Thaddeus Smith III seconded the motion. Motion carried.
- **2.0** *Roll Call by Earlisha Gaines* The following schools were represented:
 - 1. **Bush /Chavez-** Selena Johnson, Telisha Hooker
 - 2. **Commodore-** Thaddeus Smith III
 - 3. **Pulliam-** Joyce Rollins
 - 4. **Peyton/Chavez-** Kathlee Green
 - 5. **Bush-** Pamela Howard
 - 6. **Hoover-** Bennett Afari
 - 7. **Weber Institute-** Tannesha Green

A total of #7 members were present. Guests:Monique Guerrero, Additionally, staff from Family Resource Centers: Mark Scrivens, Maggie Canela, and Stephanie Zulueta; Dr. Gonzalez Director of LCAP, Angeline Flores Trustee Area 2, Roxanna Villasenor, Assistant Superintendent for Education Services, Dr. Jason Murphy, Director of Research and Accountability, Suzanne Devitt, Director of Early Childhood Education, Angela Pascual, Stockton Teacher's Association for a total of #12 in attendance.

- **3.0** *Changes to Agenda-* Thaddeus Smith III wanted to make a motion to add an acknowledgement for Williamina Henry who recently passed away and was a pillar in the Stockton Unified School District. Karesha Boyd second that motion. Motion passed.
- **4.0 Read and Approve Minutes-** Dr. Gonzalez had a correction to the minutes. The minutes read for 6.3 LCAP "The LCAP was not made for sub-groups" and it should read "The LCAP is not only made for sub-groups.". Thaddues Smith III motioned to hold the approval of the minutes. Earlisha Gaines second the motion. Motion approved.

5.0 Old Business-

5.1 Black History Month Recap- Members and attendees gave a quick recap of the Black History Month event. On behalf of the AABPAC we wanted to thank the Family Resource Center for their support and thanked everyone for attending. The city had feedback and they wanted to be more involved. We want to take that into consideration when planning next year's event.

6.0 New Business-

- **6.1 Transitional Kindergarten Presentation: Ms. Susanne Devitt** Ms. Devitt gave a brief presentation so everyone could be aware of changes that are coming to transitional kindergarten. Thanks to AB 130 being passed, transitional kindergarten is becoming more universal to students in Stockton, Ca.
- **6.2** Dashboard/Website Update: Dr. Jason Murphy Dr. Murphy gave a presentation about some good news that is coming down the pipeline in regards to a new dashboard and website updates. Student Support Service: Dr. Tracy Miller Gave an outlook on what is happening behind the scenes to help chronic absenteeism.
- **6.3 LCAP: Dr. Israel Gonzalez** Dr. Gonzalez talked about the LCAP and drafting the new revision for the year.

7.0 Reports

- **7.1 PAC-** May 11th, 2022 PAC Meeting.
- 7.2 Latino PAC- No update. Done for the school year.
- **7.3 CAC Report-** Monique Guerrero gave an update: Next CAC Meeting is April 20th. 12:30pm-2:00pm.

8.0 Announcements

- **8.1 Bylaws changes-** Schedule a special meeting for officers to change the bylaws. It will be an officers meeting but we want members to be involved. Thaddeus wants to change the wording to "enhance" the bylaws.
- 8.2 Black Graduation- Omar Steward- June 5th, 2022 3:00 pm @ Stagg H.S.
- 8.3 New AABPAC Facebook page- Please follow us!
- **9.0** Adjournment 7:26 pm Thaddeus Smith III made the first motion to close the meeting. Karesha Boyd second the motion. Motion carried.